FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MEMOQRANDRDUM
June 04, 1998

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS mem#: >
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERNA) D

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE IN FLORIDA

AGENDA: 06/16/98 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 8:\PSC\CMU\WP\980562TC.RCM

Please place the following applications for certificate to provide
pay telephcone service on the Consent Agenda for approval.

1. DOCKET NO. 980573-TC - ANTHONY J. LAPENTA D/B/A

SOUTHERN TELEPHONE CO.
CERTIFICATE NO. 5864

2. DOCKET NO. 9B0572-TC - SUN CITY VENDING OF SOUTH

FLORIDA INC.
CERTIFICATE NO. 5B65

3. DOCKET No [J9806a-#e¢" /-  DOUGLAS LEE SCOTT

CERTIFICATE NO. 5Lé&6

4. DOCKET NO. 9B80571-TC = DONNA MARIE SMITH D/B/A

NEXT GENERATION PAY
PHONE SERVICES
CERTIFICATE NO. 5867

5. DOCKET NO. 980608-TC = WEST MICHIGAN PAY-TEL INC.

CERTIFICATE NO. 5B68
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